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REPORT FOR ACTION 

 

Reduction of Permit Parking Hours – Pelham Avenue 
 
Date:   October 24, 2019 
To:   Toronto and East York Community Council 
From:   Manager, Permits and Enforcement, Parking and Administration 

Transportation Services 
Wards:  Ward 9, Davenport 
 

SUMMARY 
 
This staff report is about a matter which Community Council has delegated authority 
from City Council to make a final decision.  
 
A request was received by Councillor Ana Bailao to reduce the permit parking hours on 
Pelham Avenue, between Osler Street, between Osler Street and Uxbridge Avenue 
from 12:01 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., 7 days a week to 12:01 a.m. to 8:00 a.m., 7 days a week.  
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Manager, Permits and Enforcement, Parking and Administration, Transportation 
Services recommends that:    
 
1.  Toronto and East York Community Council approve the reduction of the overnight 
on-street permit parking hours on Pelham Avenue, between Osler Street and Uxbridge 
Avenue, from 12:01 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., 7 days a week to 12:01 a.m. to 8:00 a.m., 7 days 
a week.   
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The amount of $100.00 is available within the Transportation Services 2019 Operating 
Budget. 
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DECISION HISTORY 
 
At its meeting of October 10, 2019, Toronto and East York Community Council in 
considering item TE9.78 requested Transportation Services to report to report back to 
Toronto and East York Community Council on the feasibility of reducing the overnight 
on-street permit parking hours on Pelham Avenue, between Osler Street and Uxbridge 
Avenue from 12:01 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., 7 days a week to 12:01 a.m. to 8:00 a.m., 7 days 
a week.  
 

COMMENTS 
 
Pelham Avenue, between Osler Street and Uxbridge Avenue is a local street operating 
in a two-way east/westbound direction.  There is no TTC Service on Pelham Avenue.  
Permit parking is currently in place on the south side of the street under the operating 
hours of 12:01 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., 7 days a week.   
 
Transportation Services has no objections to reduction of the permit parking hours of 
operation. 
 

CONTACT 
 
Vince Loffredi 
Supervisor, Permit Parking, Right of Way Management 
Transportation Services 
Telephone: (416) 338-5890 
Fax: (416) 392-1911 
E-mail: Vince.Loffredi@toronto.ca  
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Andre R. Filippetti, C.E.T. 
Manager, Permits and Enforcement, Parking and Administration 
Transportation Services 
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